

*Michael & Sarah Henry
325 Maryland Ave., NE
Washington, D. C. 20002
(202) 547-3305*

December 13, 2013

RECEIVED
D.C. OFFICE OF ZONING
2013 DEC 13 AM 10:42

Mr. Lloyd Jordan
Chair, Board of Zoning Adjustment
441 4th Street, NW Suite 200-S
Washington, DC 20001

RE: Application No. 18673

Dear Chairman Jordan:

I am writing today to request a new date for our use variance hearing.

As you know, all District of Columbia offices were closed due to snow on our original hearing date (December 10th) and our hearing was rescheduled to 1p on December 18, 2013. Unfortunately, I am scheduled to be out of town for business travel. Since I am representing our family, there is nobody to send to appear on our behalf next week. Over the past two days, I have tried to reschedule my work trip, but have been unsuccessful. I am writing today with the hope that our hearing can be moved to a new date – hopefully still within this calendar year.

Thank you in advance for your attention to my request. If you need any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me using the information above or via my cellular (202-441-0727) or email (mhenry@alpinegroup.com).

Sincerely,



Michael K. Henry

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 18673
EXHIBIT NO. 38

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO. 18673
EXHIBIT NO. 38